
 

Attachment A 

 

To: City Council Date: December 12, 2018 

  
From: Thelda Williams 

Mayor 
  
Subject: REVISED* FOR ADD ON BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
 
Central City Village Planning Committee* 
 
Councilman Michael Nowakowski recommends the following individual for appointment: 
 
Christopher Colyer 
Mr. Colyer is a partner at Snell & Wilmer L.L.P. and a resident of District 6. He will 
replace Caitlyn Mitchell on the Committee and serve a term to expire November 19, 
2019. 
 
 
Citizens Transportation Commission 
 
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following individual for appointment: 
 
David Moody 
Mr. Moody is a retired ADOT coordinator and currently works part time with Valley 
Metro. He is a resident of District 3. He replaces Bret Aldieri on the Commission and will 
serve his first term to expire June 30, 2021.   
 
 
Phoenix Employment Relations Board  
 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Gregory E. Fretz 
Mr. Fretz will serve his third term as Chairman effective December 15, 2018, through 
December 15, 2021. 

 

  


